
Dear Interested Public, 

United States Department of the Interior 
Bureau of Land Management . · , , · . 

Carson City Field Office 
5665 Morgan Mill Rd. 

Carson City, Nevada 89701 
PH: (702) 885-6000 

DECO 81998 

In Reply Refer to: 

4130 CF 
(NV-0320) 

273000 

The Carson City District is processing an allotment transfer. The transfer is from Rolling "A" Ranch 
to Christo D. Bardis for grazing privileges in th~ Horse Mountain, Rawe Peak and Stockton 
Flat allotments. 

The Horse Mountain allotment is a "M" (maintain) allotment. This allotment contains most of the 
Horse Mountain Herd Management Area (HMA). An allotment evaluation was completed in 1990. 
A Multiple Use Decision (MUD) was issued in 1992. The allotment is within the Desert Mountain 
Wildlife Habitat Management Plan, 1983. A HMA Plan was written in . There is no change in 
the total number of animal unit months of specified livestock grazing, authorized period of use, kind 
of livestock, or other terms and conditions for this permit. 

The Clifton and Rawe Peak allotments are "M" (maintain) allotment. Portions of both allotment are 
within the Pine Nut HMA. Allotment evaluations were completed in 1995. A Multiple Use Decision 
for both allotments and Pine Nut HMA was issued in 1995. The allotment is within the Pine Nut 
Wildlife Habitat Management Plan, 1987. There is no change in the total number of animal unit 
months of specified livestock grazing, authorized period of use, kind of livestock, or other terms and 
conditions for these permits. 

The Stockton Flat allotment is a category "C" (Custodial). This allotment does not contain or include 
any portion of a wild horse herd management area. There is no change in the total number of animal 
unit months of specified livestock grazing, authorized period of use, kind of livestock, or other terms 
and conditions for this permit. 

If you have any information pertaining to this proposed action, please provide it prior to December 
31, 1998. If you have any questions please contact me at (702) 885-6000. 

Sincerely, · 

:f:7CU¥fk---
Rangeland Management Specialist 
Division of Renewable Resources 



cc: 
Resource Concepts Inc. 
Nevada Cattlemen's Association 
Nevada Wildlife Federation, Inc. 
Nevada State Clearing House 
WHOA 
Rolling "A" Ranch 
Cristo Bardis 
Steven Venturacci and Pete Weber 
Joe Ricci Estate 
Jimmy and Kenny Lee 
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